Euler, Gordon IO
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From: COM GMU Review Team <reviewteam@commerce wa gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 10 49 AM

To: Euler, Gordon

Subject: Acknowledgement Letter Clark County Material ID_20619
Attachments: AckLetter 9-14 pdf

Attached 1s the acknowledgement letter regarding Proposal 1s to amend the master planning and
comprehensive plan map change sections of the CCC to facilitate processing of a rural industnial
land bank application

For more convenient and faster service please contact the Review Team at
reviewteam@commerce wa.gov or call 360 725.3048 if you have any questions

Please retain this letter for your records.

000307



STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

1011 Plum Sureet SE » PO Box 42525 # Olympia, Washington 98504-2525 = (360) 725-4000
WWW.COmmerce.wa.gov

September 17, 2014

Gordy Euler

Planner il

Clark County Community Development
Post Office Box 9810

Vancouver, Washington 98666-9810

Dear Mr. Euler:

Thank you for sending the Washington State Department of Commerce (Commerce) the following materials as
required under RCW 36.70A.106. Please keep this letter as documentation that you have met this procedural
requirement.

County of Clark - Proposal is to amend the master planning and comprehensive plan map change
sections of the CCC to facilitate processing of a rural industrial land bank application. These
materials were received on September 16, 2014 and processed with the Material ID # 20619.

We have forwarded a copy of this notice to other state agencies.

If this submitted material is an adopted amendment, then please keep this letter as documentation that you
have met the procedural requirement under RCW 36.70A.106.

If you have submitted this material as a draft amendment, then final adoption may occur no earlier than sixty
days following the date of receipt by Commerce. Please remember to submit the final adopted amendment
to Commerce within ten days of adoption.

If you have any questions, please contact Growth Management Services at
reviewteam@commerce.wa.gov, or call Dave Andersen (509) 434-4491 or Paul Johnson (360) 725-3048.

Sincerely,

Review Team
Growth Management Services
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